

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

HEADQUARTERS
3d Amphibian Tractor Battalion
1st Marine Division (Rein) FMF
APO San Francisco, California 96602

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

3/SPA/rjs
05750
18 August 1969

3RD AMTRACBN

From: Commanding Officer
To: Commanding General 1st Marine Division (Rein) FMF (ACofS, G-3
Field Historian)

Subj: Command Chronology for period 1-31 July 1969

Ref: (a) DivO 5720.23

Encl: ✓(1) July 1969 Command Chronology
✓(2) Copies of July SITREPS

1. In accordance with reference (a), enclosures (1) and (2) are herewith submitted.

2. Upon removal of enclosures (1) and (2), this letter is downgraded to UNCLASSIFIED.


K. D. THATENHURST, SR.

CMD CHRON

3RD AMTRACBN S&C	
LOCAL NUMBER	
24	69
Copy No. 1 of 7	

Downgraded to UNCLASSIFIED on 18 August 1970

Copy 1 of 7 copies

DECLASSIFIED
~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

DECLASSIFIED

July 1969

DECLASSIFIED

HEADQUARTERS
3d Amphibian Tractor Battalion
1st Marine Division (Rein) FMF
APO San Francisco, California 96602

DECLASSIFIED

3/SPA/rjs
05750
18 August 1969

COMMAND CHRONOLOGY

1 to 31 July 1969

INDEX

- PART I - ORGANIZATIONAL DATA
- PART II - NARRATIVE SUMMARY
- PART III - SEQUENTIAL LISTING OF SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
- PART IV - SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Downgraded to UNCLASSIFIED on 18 August 1970

Page 1 of 13 pages

DECLASSIFIED
Enclosure (1)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

05750
18 August 1969

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~
DECLASSIFIED

PART I

ORGANIZATIONAL DATA

1. DESIGNATION

COMMANDER

3d Amphibian Tractor Battalion

Major K. D. WATENHURST, SR.
1-31 July 1969

SUBORDINATE UNITS

H&S Company - Capt K. R. BURNS, 1-31 July 1969
"A" Company - Maj J. H. ALEXANDER, 1-31 July 1969
"B" Company - Capt J. R. WILLIAMS, 1-31 July 1969
1stAmTracCo - 1stLt L. E. ALLEN, 1-15 July 1969

ATTACHED UNITS

NONE

2. LOCATION: 1-31 July 1969, Quang Nam Province, DaNang, Republic of South Vietnam.

3. STAFF OFFICERS:

ExecC Major J. W. RAMILL, 1-31 July 1969
S-1 Capt G. R. FAIRCHILD, 1-31 July 1969
S-2 1stLt W. P. EPPER, 1-31 July 1969
S-3 Major D. W. MAILLER, 1-31 July 1969
S-4 Major J. T. CARMY, 1-31 July 1969
S-5 1stLt W. P. EPPER, 1-31 July 1969

Downgraded to UNCLASSIFIED on 18 August 1970

DECLASSIFIED
Enclosure: (1)

Page 2 of 13 pages

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

05750
18 August 1969

DECLASSIFIED

4. AVERAGE MONTHLY STRENGTH

<u>USMC</u>	
<u>OFF</u>	<u>ENL</u>
31	931

<u>USN</u>	
<u>OFF</u>	<u>ENL</u>
2	15

<u>OTHER</u>	
<u>OFF</u>	<u>ENL</u>
0	0

Downgraded to UNCLASSIFIED on 18 August 1970

Page 3 of 13 pages

Enclosure (1)
DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

05750
18 August 1969

PART II
NARRATIVE SUMMARY

The intensity of LVT operations diminished somewhat during July as the enemy sought to avoid major contacts. This Battalion, however, still performed 777 operational missions and 1,689 sorties. All three companies participated in the final phases of Operation Pipe Stone Canyon. In addition, "A" Company participated in Operation Forsythe Grove while "B" Company supported the 2d ROK Brigade in Operation Victory Dragon XIII. In the meantime, the everyday direct support of the 1st, 5th, 7th and 26th Marines continued as before.

During this reporting period, the Battalion joined an LVTB-6 platoon which was assigned in direct support of the 2d ROK Brigade. These vehicles subsequently fired 2,384 rounds of 105mm in various operations with the ROKs. Training of the ROKs in the areas of operation and maintenance of the LVTB-6 continued throughout the month.

A notable accomplishment occurred during this reporting period when this Battalion participated in the escorting of an ARVN convoy along 35 miles of Route 4 from Hoi An to Thong Duc. This was significant because it was the first successful transit of this major east-west route in over eight years.

The Battalion conducted a total of 60 night patrols. There were six I/V mining incidents during the month of which one was declared a combat loss. A total of six persons were detained as VCs. Three were released as innocent civilians and three were delivered to the 5th CIT for further interrogation. There were 18 enemy contacts during the reporting period as follows:

- 9 - Attacks by fire
- 6 - I/V detonated mines
- 1 - Civilian kidnaped by VC
- 1 - SFD Command detonated
- 1 - SFD blown in position

Downgraded to UNCLASSIFIED on 18 August 1970

DECLASSIFIED

Page 4 of 13 pages

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

05750
18 August 1969

~~_____~~
The Battalion had an average of 92 vehicles committed daily in direct support of the 1st Marine Division and 2d ROKMC Brigade. The mission and frequency of specific tasks were:

- (1) Resupply - 52
- (2) Patrol and Minesweep - 4
- (3) Waterway Denial and River Patrol - 80
- (4) Blocking Force - 149
- (5) MedEvac - 3
- (6) Reaction Force - 3
- (7) Search and Destroy - 94
- (8) Convoy Escort - 10
- (9) Administrative - 38
- (10) Security - 199
- (11) Recovery - 9
- (12) Troop Movement - 86
- (13) Direct Fire - 1
- (14) Indirect Fire - 159

Vehicle utilization averaged 10.4 hours per day carrying an average of 16 persons and 950 pounds of cargo per day.

Downgraded to UNCLASSIFIED on 18 August 1970

Page 5 of 13 pages

DECLASSIFIED
~~_____~~

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

05750
18 August 1969

PART III

SENTENTIAL LISTING OF SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

1. TOPICS

a. Personnel and Administration

- (1) The personnel status is currently excellent. We do not anticipate change during the month of August 1969.
- (2) Two Marine officers and 47 Marine enlisted rotated to COMUS. Three Marine officers and 46 Marine enlisted were joined during July 1969.
- (3) The First Armored Amphibian Company consisting of one officer and 42 enlisted was transferred to another WestPac command on 15 July 1969.
- (4) Our first term reenlistment rate was 75% and career reenlistment was 100% based on seven reenlistments. Overall percent was 77.8%.
- (5) The Battalion sustained the following casualties:
 - (a) One Marine officer and ten Marine enlisted were wounded during July due to enemy action. One Marine enlisted was KIA during July due to enemy action. Six Marine enlisted were medevaced out of country.
- (6) There were 16 new ICI enrollments and seven new USAFI enrollments. Thirty-nine Marines took the USAFI high school GED test. Twenty-six applications were received for the college level GED test. Forty-three Fleet Home Town News releases were processed during July.
- (7) Six purple hearts were awarded during July 1969.
- (8) Two Marine officers and 38 Marine enlisted went on R&R during July 1969. This program receives full participation and is essential to the morale of this command.
- (9) Nineteen extensions of overseas tours were forwarded for approval.
- (10) The Battalion savings bonds participation for July 1969 was 61.6%.

Downgraded to UNCLASSIFIED on 18 August 1970

Enclosure: (1)

Page 6 of 13 pages

UNCLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

05750
18 August 1969

(11) The exchange services are excellent and the new exchange opened on 17 July 1969.

b. ENEMY

(1) The enemy units operating near and in our ACR continued to range from squad to platoon size. These units usually operate South and West of our ACR. The enemy initiated activity remained at a low level, but mining of LVE's in operations increased. The enemy continued to avoid prolonged contact with our perimeter guards and patrols. The mining/SFD's in the area south and west of our ACR continued at a high level as the enemy continued to make his presence known throughout these areas of operations.

c. WEATHER

(1) During the month the mean precipitation was 6.04 inches. The temperature ranged from a low of 75° to a high of 100°. The moon illumination ranged from 0% on 14 July to a 100% on 29 July. The average visibility was six plus miles, and the wind direction was variable with an average velocity of 5-12 knots. The general overall weather conditions were partly cloudy with an average cloud ceiling of 3,500 feet. This unit could have participated with other units in low level operations without being hampered by severe weather conditions with the exception of a three to four day period when typhoon TESS paid us a visit.

d. TERRAIN. The terrain conditions since the last reporting period have not had an adverse change that would hamper this unit in combat operations.

e. TRAINING

(1) Two officers and nine enlisted Marines attended formal school during this period as follows.

- (a) Officer Leadership Course - 2
- (b) SFCO Leadership Course - 1
- (c) NCO Leadership Course - 2
- (d) Vietnamese Language/Culture Course - 1
- (e) KY 28/38 School - 3
- (f) Kit Carson Scout Orientation Course - 1
- (g) Career Planning - 1

Downgraded to UNCLASSIFIED on 18 August 1970

Enclosure: (1)

Page 7 of 13 pages

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

05750
18 August 1969

DECLASSIFIED

(2) Formal training and CJT were conducted in conjunction with operation commitments. The following were presented.

- (a) Personal Response (DivMobTrngTm)
- (b) Weapons Safety
- (c) Care and Cleaning Of Weapons
- (d) VC Mines and Surprise Firing Devices
- (e) Individual Responsibility
- (f) Enemy Tactics-Rockets (DivMobTrngTm)
- (g) First Aid and Sanitation
- (h) Tactical Security on Operations (DivMobTrngTm)
- (i) Convoy Security (DivMobTrngTm)
- (j) Map Reading (DivMobTrngTm)
- (k) Supporting Arms (DivMobTrngTm)
- (l) Code of Conduct (DivMobTrngTm)
- (m) Map and Aerial Photograph Reading
- (n) Voice Radio Procedures
- (o) Grids and Coordinates (DivMobTrngTm)
- (p) Operation of KRC Radios 1-5

(3) Sixty-two officers and staff non-commissioned officers attended a one hour lecture by LtCol J. P. VANDERSLUIS, Division Career Planning Officer, on Career Retention.

(4) Ninety-four Sergeants and below 1st termers attended a one hour lecture by LtCol J. P. VANDERSLUIS, Division Career Planning Officer, on Career Retention.

C. LOGISTICS

(1) Supply.

(a) The overall supply situation is adequate. Leadtime from MC100 is improving. There is an extremely long leadtime on major end items on order and held by MFB.

(2) Maintenance

(a) During the reporting period four LVTF5A1s (USIC #'s 107585, 108276, 107874 and 108292) sustained combat damage. Vehicle # 108276 was declared a combat loss. Vehicle # 107585 and 108292 are awaiting disposition and are suspected combat losses. Vehicle # 107874

Downgraded to UNCLASSIFIED on 18 August 1970

Enclosure: (1)

Page 8 of 13 pages

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

05750
18 August 1969

[REDACTED]
is awaiting disposition and is not a suspected combat loss.

(b) On 3 July LVTP5A1 USMC# 107446 submerged. It was recovered the next day and is presently awaiting disposition.

(c) Authority was received to drop from this command's account LVTP5A1 USMC# 108194 previously reported submerged in November 1968.

(d) During the reporting period 15 LVTP5A1s USMC#'s 108012, 108315, 108309, 107977, 108132, 107976, 107585, 107598, 107641, 107519, 108319, 108478, 108451, 108128, and 108416 were received on the FY'69 R&E program. In addition one LVTP5A-1 USMC# 108276 was received as a T/E deficiency. This vehicle as noted above has subsequently been mined and declared a combat loss.

(e) As of 31 July 1969 this command has the following T/E deficiencies in the tracked vehicle family:

- (1) LVTP5A-1: 11
- (2) LVTE-1: 2

(f) The overall tracked vehicle maintenance situation has improved. This is due to the arrival of R&E vehicles. The R&E vehicles received to date were in very good condition with only minor discrepancies noted.

(g) This command presently has five personnel TAD to 1st FSR to assist in the installation of the Fire Suppression System (MI-00511B-35/2) in the LVTP5A1.

(3) Communications.

(a) Antenna AS-390. This item is a UHF antenna required for each command type LVT. The present allowance of LVTP5A1 Command tractors is a quantity of nine. Two UHF antennas are completely unserviceable and one has broken ground plane elements and requires replacement. Lack of the UHF antennas reduces the communication capability of the command tractors. The antenna with broken ground plane elements could cause reduced radiated power from the antenna or uneven radiation patterns.

(b) Antenna Matching Unit MX-6707. Two of these are required for each LVTP5A1, one for each LVTEL and five for each LVTPA1 Command tractor. At the present time, there are nine six-inch holes in the tractors

Downgraded to UNCLASSIFIED on 18 August 1970

Page 9 of 13 pages

Enclosure: (1)
DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

05750

18 August 1969

where the matching units are supposed to be installed (6-B Co and 3-HES Co). Failure is caused due to corrosion on the interior of the matching unit and has been the subject of several unsatisfactory equipment reports (UER's). None have provided a satisfactory solution to this problem. Tractors missing a matching unit have a reduced capability in that only one radio may be used at a time and water-tight integrity is lost.

(c) Receiver--Transmitter RT-671/PRC-47. Of nine authorized IVT5A1 Command tractors, two have not had RT-00348P-35/1 performed. This is the modification required to provide a high frequency capability for command tractors (installation of RT/PRC-47). TERC's were initially submitted for this modification on 29Dec67. Upon refusal of the Shop Stores Officer to provide document information, TERC's were submitted to the Division G-4 during May69 in accordance with DivO 10010.1B. Lack of this equipment reduces the communication capability authorized for command tractors.

(4) Motor Transport.

(a) The deadline rate during the reporting period was 8%. The Battalion Motor Transport section logged 35,377 miles with one major accident. One vehicle was rolled resulting in \$1,439 damage.

(5) Medical.

(a) The following statistical information is provided concerning medical activities:

Total Venereal Disease Cases (New)	3
Total Physical Examinations	21
Total Patients seen on IEDCAP	280
Total Patients seen in BAS	676
Total Number of Innoculations given in BAS	291

(c) Personnel Change

- 1 Two Companymen detached from this command
- 2 Two Companymen reported to this Battalion for Duty.
- 3 One Medical Officer detached from this command.

Downgraded to UNCLASSIFIED on 18 August 1970

Enclosure (1)

Page 10 of 13 pages

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

05750

18 August 1969

(c) Civil Affairs/Civic Action

(1) Three truck loads of lumber and ten pieces of tin were given to the people of XOM SON THUY and MU I KHI SON. Also 15 pounds of clothes and 20 pounds of soap were distributed to these people.

(2) VIP Funds of 27,900\$VN were expended to VN personnel for bringing in donations.

(3) The Med-Cap held at S-5 daily has increased considerably over the last month.

(b) Communications

(1) During this period there were four communications-electronics items held awaiting second echelon parts and 23 items at FIC for third and/or fourth echelon maintenance; 18 DX items and five on TERC's. There are presently no items in for calibration and 11 items of test equipment are on valid requisitions.

(2) A T/E shortage still exists for 11 Radio Sets AN/PRC-77, one Radio Set AN/PRC-109, and one Radio Set AN/PRC-83. The requisitions for the latter two items are valid. The AN/PRC-77's are initial issue and are to be force-fed by the supply system.

(3) Personnel strength is near normal and no critical shortages are foreseen in the near future.

(i) BVMG Activities

(1) Observed Missions - 37
1 Rounds Expended - 2223 HE

(b) Unobserved Missions - 43
1 Rounds Expended - 65 WP

(c) HE-I - 287
1 Rounds Expended - 96 M1

(d) Enemy Casualties
1 Probable KIA - 49
2 Confirmed KIA - 1

Downgraded to UNCLASSIFIED on 18 August 1970

Enclosure (1)

Page 11 of 13 pages

~~DECLASSIFIED~~

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

05750
18 August 1969

-
- (a) Damage to Enemy Structures
- 1 Bunkers Destroyed - 3
 - 2 Bunkers Partially Destroyed - 7

Downgraded to UNCLASSIFIED on 18 August 1970

Page 12 of 13 pages

Enclosure (1)

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

05750
18 August 1969

DECLASSIFIED
CONFIDENTIAL

PART IV

CHRONOLOGY OF SUBORDINATE COMMANDS AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

- ✓1. See enclosure (2) for supporting documents.

Downgraded to UNCLASSIFIED on 18 August 1970

Page 13 of 13 pages

Enclosure (1)

CONFIDENTIAL

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM THIRD AMTRACBN
TO CG FIRST MANDIV
BT

CONFIDENTIAL

~~082~~ 082
SITREP ~~080~~ AS OF ~~210000H~~ TO ~~212400H~~ JULY 69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOG: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (U) CONTACTS: AT ~~211200H~~ JULY 69 AT 874536 AMTRACS IN SUPPORT OF 1/5 SPOTTED
2ND VC/NVA. ENEMY WAS TAKEN UNDER FIRE. RESULTS UNKNOWN.
3. (U) CORRECTION TO SITREP ~~080~~ AS OF ~~210000H~~ TO ~~212400H~~ JUN 69 SHOULD READ
SITREP ~~081~~ AS OF ~~210000H~~ TO ~~212400H~~ JUN 69 (U)
4. (U) SIGNIF EVENTS: NONE
5. (U) CAS: NONE

GP4
BT

RELEASING OFFICER _____

3RD AMTRACBN S&C

LOCAL NUMBER

74 69

Copy No. _____ To _____
ENCLOSURE 1-30 JUN 69 Command Chronology

Enclosure (2)

Page 1 of 38 pages
CONFIDENTIAL

"CONFIDENTIAL"

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGE

FM THIRD AMTRACBN
TO CG FIRST MAR DIV

BT

CONFIDENTIAL *083*SITREP ~~085~~ *085* OF 020001H TO 022400H JUL 69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: AT 021045H JUL 69 AT 997722 M151 JEEP OVER-
TURNED. LIGHT DAMAGE. VEHICLE RETRIEVED.
4. (U) SIGNIF EVENTS: NONE
5. (C) ONE USMC INJURED.

*CAS:**DTG: 021800Z Jul 69**CCN: 006*

GP4

BT

RELEASING OFFICER _____

NNNN

HAS BEEN SENT*Enclosure (2)**Page 2 of 38 pages***"CONFIDENTIAL"**

DECLASSIFIED

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACBN
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

C O N F I D E N T I A L

SITREP ~~000~~ AS OF ~~030000~~1H TO ~~032400~~H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUB OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (U) CONTACTS: NONE
4. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE
5. (U) CAS: NONE

BT
GP4
NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 3 of 38 pages

Enclosure 12

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

CONFIDENTIAL

PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACBN
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

C O N F I D E N T I A L

SITEREP ~~000~~ AS OF ~~040000~~1H TO ~~042400~~H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF CPER: NO CHNG
3. (U) C N T A C T S: NONE
4. (U) S I G N I F E V N T S: NONE
5. (U) C A S: NONE

BT

GP4

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 4 of 38 pages

Enclosure (2)

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD ATTRACTN
TO: ~~CC~~ FIRST MARDIV
BT

C O N F I D E N T I A L

SITREP ~~000~~ AS OF ~~050000~~1H TO ~~052400~~H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUB OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (U) CONTACTS: NONE
4. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE
5. (U) CAS: NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 5 of 38 pages

Enclosure (2)

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACBN
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

C O N F I D E N T I A L

SITREP 000 AS OF 060001H TO 062400H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUB OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (U) CONTACTS: NONE
4. (U) SIGINT EVNTS : NONE
5. (U) CAS: NONE

BT

GP4

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 6 of 28 pages

Enclosure (A)

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFIED

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACBN
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

C O N F I D E N T I A L

SITREP ~~000~~ AS OF ~~070000~~1H TO ~~072400~~H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOG: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF CPWR: NO CHNG
3. (U) CONTACTS: NO CHNG
4. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE
5. (U) CAS: NONE

BT

GP4

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 1 of 2 pages

Enclosure (2)

DECLASSIFIED

FM : THIRD AMTRAC BN.
 TO : C G FIRST MAR DIV.
 BT

CONFIDENTIAL *684*.....

SIT REP ~~086~~ ~~080001~~ TO ~~082400H~~ JULY 69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC : NO CHNG.
2. (U) SUM OF OPER : NO CHNG.
3. (C) CONTACTS : AT ~~081540H~~ JULY 69 AT ~~075708~~ ACCIDENTIAL DISCHARGE, RND HIT GROUND, THREW UP ROCK FRAGMENTS, VN CIV INJURED, MEDEVAC TO USOM HOS~~0~~. (B) (C) AT 151850H JUNE 69 AT 969524 WHILE SUPPORTING 2/1 3LVT PERSONNEL RECEIVED WOUNDS FROM CLAYMORE BLASTING CAP. ROUTINE MEDEVAC TO NSA.
4. (U) SIGNIF EVENTS : N O N E.
- (5). (C) CAS: ONE USMC INJURED. ONE VN CIV INJURED.

GP-4.
 BT
 NNNN.

RELEASING OFFICER *[Signature]*

Page 8 of 38 pages

Enclosure (2)

DECLASSIFIED

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACBN
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

C O N F I D E N T I A L

SITREP ~~000~~ AS OF ~~090000~~1H TO ~~092400~~1H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPTR: NO CHNG
3. (U) CONTACTS: NONE
4. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE
5. (U) CASL: ONE

BT

GP4

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 9 of 38 pages

Enclosure (2)

DECLASSIFIED

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACBN
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SITREP #35 AS OF 1000/11H TO 1024/01H JULY 69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: (CORRECTIONS TO THE FOLLOWING SITREPS):

SITREP #36	SHOULD READ	SITREP #34
" #35	" "	" #33
" #34	" "	" #32
" #33	" "	" #31
" #32	" "	" #30
" #31	" "	" #29
" #30	" "	" #28
" #29	" "	" #27
" #28	" "	" #26
" #27	" "	" #25
" #26	" "	" #24
" #25	" "	" #23
" #24	" "	" #22
" #23	" "	" #21

3. AT 1/0300H AT 072712 VN MALE WAS BLOWN OFF MOTOR CYCLE ON MSR A 105
CHD-DTD SFD BLEB. SEARCHED AREA NEG RESLTS. AND 100 FT COMM WIRE, RRC 250ATT

4. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE
5. (C) CAS: NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 10 of 38 pages

Enclosure (2)

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 8 OF 1 PAGES

FM THIRD AMTRACBN
TO CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

C O N F I D E N T I A L

SITREP 886 AS OF 110000H TO 112400H JULY 69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: AT 093544 AT 110015H WHILE SUPPORTING AMERICAN DIV,
CONVOY AMBUSHED W/TWO FRAG GRENADES AND SMALL ARM FIRE. NO STONEPIT PERSONNEL
INJURED. CONTD W/CONVOY.
4. SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE (U)
5. (C) CAS: NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 11 of 38 pages

ENCLOSURE (2)

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACBN
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

C O N F I D E N T I A L

SITREP 087 AS OF 120001H TO 122400H JULY 1969 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: AT 120915H AT ^{1,} ~~543096~~ TWO M-26 GREENDS THROWN TO STEAM
ROLLERS POS. LINES PROBED UNK ENEMY SIZE UNIT. MANNED LINES 100%.
4. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE
5. (C) CAS: NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 12 of 38 pages

APPROPRIATE (2)

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD ANTRACBN
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SITREP 098 AS OF 130001H TO 132400H JULY 1969 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: AT 095546 AT 132140H WHILE IN SUPPRT 2/1 LVT MECH
ONE RPG RND. RETRND FIRE - RESLTS UNK.
4. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE
5. (C) CAS: NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 13 of 38 pages

Enclosure 121

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: ~~THIRD~~ AMTRACHN
 TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
 BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SITREP ~~009 140001H~~ TO 142400H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: AT 142115H AT ~~075705~~ PRIORITY MED-EVAC CAP 2-7-6 MED-EVAC NHA
 B. AT 142130H AT 922692 WHILE IN SUPPORT 2/7 RECVD ONE INCOMING MORTAR RND ~~1000~~
 MANNED LINES
- C. (CORRECTION TO SITREP ~~007~~) SHOULD READ-COORD ~~096543~~
- D. (LATE ENTRY) AT 131010H AT 930532 IN SUPPORT STEAMROLLER, EN ROUTE PLU LOC 6
 LVT HIT MINE ~~205PM~~ RND CRN's B-7369/S-7395/M-8489/A-7746 RETRND DU, LVT DESTROYD
4. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: A. NONE
 B. NONE
 C. NONE
 D. NONE
5. (C) CAS: A. ONE USMC WIA
 B. NONE
 C. NONE
 D. FOUR CRN's WIA

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 14 of 38 pages

Enclosure (2)

DECLASSIFIED

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACBN
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

C O N F I D E N T I A L

SITREP ~~000~~ AS OF 15~~00~~1H TO 1524~~00~~H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUB OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (U) CONTACTS: NONE
4. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE
5. (U) CAS: NONE

BT

GP4

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 15 of 38 pages

Enclosure (2)

DECLASSIFIED

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGE

FM: THIRD ANTRACBN
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SITREP 160000H TO 162400H JUL 69 (U)

1. (U) ITSUBCOP OPERATING NO CHNG

2. (C) CONTACTS: 160000H AT #86696 RECVD TWO W.P. RND SOUTHERN PERM M
APPROX D RECT FIRE: NB NOTED ADJACENT UNITS DIVISION COC

B. 161355H AT #82685 FOUND 81MM PRESSURE TYPE BOOBY-TRAP OUTSIDE WIRE
OF THIS BN POS. BLOWN IN PLACE

C. 162225H AT 977546 WHILE IN SUPPORT STEAMROLLER RECVD TWO INCOMING
MORTAR RND S SMALL ARMS FIRE. 100% MANNED LINES MORTARS RETRD FIRE

4. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: A. NONE

B. NONE

C. NONE

5. (C) CAS: A. NONE

B. NONE

C. NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 16 of 28 pages

Enclosure (2)

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACBN
 TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
 BT

C O N F I D E N T I A L

SITREP 091 170001H TO 172400H JUL 69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: AT 171015H AT 919714 WHILE IN SUPP 2/7, LVT HIT 803 BOX NINE. TWO BLVT PERSONL RECD MINOR FRAG WOUNDS, MINE SPLIT HULL LVT. MEDEVAC CALLED TWO INJURED

4(U)SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE

5. (C) CAS: TWO USMC WIA

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 17 of 38 pages

ENCLOSURE (2)

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACBN
 TO: CG FIRSTMARDIV
 BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SITREP ⁰⁶⁹² ~~071~~ 180001H TO 182400H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: NONE
4. (C) ARTILLERY SUPPORT LVTH6A1: ARTILLERY MISSIONS-INDIRECT FIRE

	OBS	TOT	H&I	TOTAL	(NUMBER OF MISSIONS SUPPORTING:)
105MM	1	1	10	12	MAF-12

AMMUNITION EXPENDED

105MM 49 HE, 3 WP, 21 OBS, 6 UNOBS, 25 H&I

5. (U) SIGNIF EVENTS: ONE BUNKER PARTIALLY DESTROYD 077590
6. (C) CAS: NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 18 of 38 pages

Enclosure (2)

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACBN
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

C O N F I D E N T I A L

SITREP #98 190001H TO 192400H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: AT 190030H AT 075706 RECVD THREE RD B-79 INCOMING FM EASTRN FACE MARBLE AT FM UNK ENEMY SIZE UNIT ILLUMIN AREA, INFORMD CAP 2-74 OF INCIDENT NEG RESLTS
- B. AT 190840H AT 107548 POSS BOOBY TRAP SET OFF RUBHACT LIMA PERSNL DETON W/LVTH-6 RESLTNG ONE USMC WIA PRIORITY MED EVAC CONDUCTD SLIGHT HEAD WOUND
4. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE
5. (C) CAS: A. NONE
B. ONE USMC WIA

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 19 of 38 pages

ENCLOSURE 12

CONFIDENTIAL

PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD ANTRACHEN
TO: CG FIRST MARDET
BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SINCE 1944/1945/1946 TO 1946/1947 JUNE (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOG: NO CHNG

2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG

3. (C) CONTACTS: ONE KIA COMF KHEMY
B. NONE

4. (C) ARTILLERY SUPPORT LVTH6A2: ARTILLERY MISSIONS-INDIRECT FIRE
NUMBER MISSIONS SUPPORTING:

	OBS	NOT	NAI	TOTAL	NAI-9
105MM	2	0	0	2	NAI-9
155MM	0	0	0	0	NAI-9

ARTILLERY EXPENSE

105MM 76 HE, 4 WP, 52 OBS, 20 NAI

B. 79 HE, 2 WP, 0 OBS, 12 NAI

5. (U) SIGNIF EVENTS: EQUIPMENT CAPTURED CO SIXX UNIT 36 FROM KIA

B. NONE

6. (C) CAS: A. ONE NVA KIA
B. NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 20 of 38 pages

ENCLOSURE 12

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACEN
 TO: CG FIRST MAR DIV
 BT
 C O N F I D E N T I A L

SITREP 0945 20/07/69 TO 202400H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: NONE
4. (C) ARTILLERY SUPPORT LVTHCAL: ARTILLERY MISSIONS-INDIRECT FIRE

105MM	OBS	TOT	HAI	TOTAL	NUMBER MISSIONS SUPPORTING:
	0	0	6	9	MAF-9

105MM 10 HE, 0 WP, 0 OBS, 10 HAI 2 UNOBS

5. (U) SIGNIF EVENTS: NONE
6. (C) CAS: NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 21 of 38 pages

ENCLOSURE 12

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD ANTRACBN
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SITREP 096 210000H TO 202400H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOG: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: A. AT 210000H AT 098538 VEHICLE A-31 ON ROUTE SWEEP
W/ROKMO RECVD AMBUSH SMALL ARMS FIRE. RETRND SMALL ARMS FIRE, NEG
RESULTS.
B. AT 211945H AT 074710 U-70 RND FIRED FM ABOVE GRID, LOCATD CHINSTRAP
HT LANDED IN NUI KIM SON VIL, TWO VN CHILD INJRD. INJRD CHILDREN MED-
EVACED NSA BY 3D ANTRACBN. UNITS CHINSTRAP NOTIFD CAP 2-7-6.
4. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE
5. (C) CAS: A. NONE
B. TWO VN WIA

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 22 of 38 pages

ACQUISITION 12

CONFIDENTIAL

PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AVIATION
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SITREP 097 2100/1H TO 2124/1H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: NONE
4. (C) ARTILLERY SUPPORT LVTH6A1: ARTILLERY MISSIONS-INDIRECT FIRE

	<u>ORS</u>	<u>TOT</u>	<u>HA-I</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>	<u>NUMBER OF MISSIONS SUPPORTING:</u>
105MM	1	0	5	6	MAP-6

AMMUNITION EXPENDED

105MM: 12 HE, 2 WP, 15 ORS, 20 HA-I

5. (U) SIGNIF EVENTS: NONE
6. (C) CAS: NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 13 of 38 pages

RECEIVED 121

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACBN
 TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
 BT

C O N F I D E N T I A L

SITREP 078 210001H TO 212400H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: 211040H AT 074708 TWO VC CAMOUFLAGE UTILITIES
 KIDNAPD NGUYED THI THOM (ALIAS MY LEE) FM HER HOME NUI KIM SON. VICTM
 WENT WILLINGLY LEAVING BIRTH CERTIFICATE, ID CARD HOME. VICTM SUSPECTED
 PROSTITUTE. 5TH CIT
4. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE
5. (C) CAS: NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 24 of 38 pages

RECEIVED 12

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACEN
 TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
 BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SITREP ~~090~~ 210001H TO 222400H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUB OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: NONE
4. (C) ARTILLERY SUPPORT LVTH6A1: ARTILLERY MISSIONS-INDIRECT FIRE

	<u>OBS</u>	<u>UNOB</u>	<u>H&I</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>	<u>(NUMBER MISSIONS SUPPORTED)</u>
105MM	1	3	2	6	MAP-12

AMMUNITION EXPENDED105MM 56 HE, 2 WP, 10 OBS, 16 UNOBS, 12 H&I

5. (U) SIGNIF EVENTS: NONE
6. (C) CAS: NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 25 of 38 pages

Enclosure (2)

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACON
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SITREP ~~1400~~ 270001H TO 252400H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUB OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: NONE
4. (C) ARTILLERY SUPP RT EVTHGAS: ARTILLERY MISSIONS-INDIRECT FIRE

1400H	OBS	UNOB	H&I	TOTAL (NUMBER OF MISSIONS SUPPORTING)
	5	2	13	18
				18-15

1400H

ARTILLERY MISSIONS

1400H 118 HE, 22 ILL, 5MP, 23 OBS, 2 UNOBS, 44 H&I

5. SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE (U)

6. CAS: NONE (C)

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 26 of 38 pages

Enclosure (2)

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRICBN
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SITREP 18/ 240000H TO 242400H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUB OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) ~~CONTACTS~~: ONE PROB KILL
4. (C) ARTILLERY SUPPORT LVTH6A1: ARTILLERY MISSIONS-INDIRECT FIRE

	<u>OBS</u>	<u>WAL</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>	<u>(NUMBER MISSIONS SUPPORTING)</u>
1800H	1	13	14	NAF-14

/ 1050H 62 HE, 2 WP, 16 OBS, 33 RET
AMMUNITION EXPENDED

5. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE ~~XXXXXXXX~~
6. (C) CAS: ONE PROB KIA

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 27 of 38 pages

Enclosure (2)

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 9 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACBN
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SITREP 1/2-250/11H TO 2524/11H JUL69 (U)

1. UNIT LOC: NO CHNG (U)
2. SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG (U)
3. (C) CONTACTS: 2510/11H AT 950531 B39 HIT 10-15LB MINE. BLEW OFF A ROADWHEEL ON PORT SIDE, BROKE TRAC. NO OTHER DAMAGE B39 IS 2ND IN COLUMN. CRN #5623, H7235, K-1085, NONE HURT. FIXED TRAC. PULD #5 & REPLOYED AL RD WHL.
8. 2516/11H AT 943535 B-39 HIT ESTIMED 200LB MINE. LVT WAS LEAD TRACTOR IN COLUMN. ESCORTING 2 SQUADS THRU MAN *L* FOR SEC OF 2 TIGERS VEHICLE BURN @ MEDEVAC 3 TO N64 ALLEMERGE CY
4. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE
5. (C) CAS: 2 USMC KIA
3 USMC MIA

GP4

BT

BTMM

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 28 of 38 pages

Enclosure (2)

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMERICAN
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SITREP 103 2500/1H TO 252400H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: NONE

4. (C) ARTILLERY SUPPORT INTECAT: ARTILLERY MISSIONS-INDIRECT FIRE

	<u>ORS</u>	<u>UNORS</u>	<u>BLI</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>	<u>(NUMBER OF MISSIONS SUPPORTING)</u>
105MM	2	3	6	11	KAF-11

AMMUNITION EXPENDED

105MM 22 HE, 42 ORS, 24 UNORS, 36 BLI

5. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE
6. (C) CAS: NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 29 of 38 pages

Enclosure 12

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACON
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

C O N F I D E N T I A L

SITREP 104 250001H TO 252400H JUL 69 (U)

1. UNIT LOC: NO CHNG (U)
2. SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG (U)
3. CONTACTS: (CORRECTION TO SITREP 101) LINE 5 SHOULD READ 8 USMC WIA (C)
4. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE
5. (C) CAS: 2 USMC KIA
8 USMC WIA

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 30 of 38 pages

Enclosure (2)

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD ANTRACH
 TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
 BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SITREP ~~15321000H~~ 1H TO 212400H JUL69 (U) A. 260000H To 262400H

1. (U) UNIT LOC: A. NO CHNG
B. NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: A. NO CHNG
B. NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: A. NONE
B. NONE

4. (C) ARTILLERY SUPPORT LVTS&A: ARTILLERY MISSIONS-INDIRECT FIRE

	<u>ONS</u>	<u>UNOS</u>	<u>HE-I</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>	<u>(NUMBER OF MISSIONS SUPPORTING)</u>
105MM					
A.	1	4	14	19	MAF-19
B.		1	20	21	MAF-21

AMMUNITION EXPENDED

105MM

- A. 162 HE, 13 ILL, 119 ONS, 14 UNOS, 49 HE-I
- B. 84 HE, 36 UNOS, 24 HE-I

5. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: A. 5 BUNKERS DAMAGED, STRUCTURE DAMAGE, 1 OF BUNKER DESTROYD
B. NONE

6. (C) CAS: A. NONE
B. NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 31 of 38 pages

ENCLOSURE (2)

DECLASSIFIED

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACBN
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

C O N F I D E N T I A L

SITREP ~~000~~ 26~~000~~1H TO 2624~~00~~H JUL69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: NONE
4. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE
5. (C) CAS: NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 32 of 38 pages

Signature (2)

DECLASSIFIED

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD ANTRACEN
TO: CG FIRST MAR DIV
BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SITREP 156 280000H TO 282400H JUL69 (U)

1. UNIT LOC: NO CHNG (U)
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: 281620H AT 915437 CIV TRUCK AMBUSHED BY UNKNOWN NO. NVA/VC USING B-40'S S/A FIRE. TWO ANTRACS RETRNG FM ADVIN RUN BROKE UP AMBUSH WITH S/A AND MORTAR FIRE.
- B. 281925H AT 925336 IN SUPPRT 3/26 ON TROOP MOVE, ANTRAC HIT 500M IND CHCKD AREA FOR BOOBYTRAPS LVT ABLE TO CONT
4. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: A. NONE
B. NONE
5. (C) CAS: ONE CIV KIA
THREE CIV WIA
- B. NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 33 of 38 pages

Enclosure (2)

CONFIDENTIAL

PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM THIRD ANTRACSB
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SITREP 107 280001N TO 282400N JULY 69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHANGE
 2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
 3. (C) CONTACTS: NONE
 4. (C) ARTILLARY SUPPORT LVTH6A1: ARTILLERY MISSIONS-INDIRECT FIRE
- | 105MM | OBS | UNOBS | H&I | TOTAL | NUMBER OF MISSIONS SUPPORTING) |
|-------|-----|-------|-----|-------|--------------------------------|
| | 3 | 3 | 18 | 24 | MAF4 24 |

AMMUNITION EXPENDED

105MM 18 HE, 34 ILL, 45 OBS, 69 UNOBS, 117 H&I

5. SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE (U)

6. (C) CAS: NONE

QP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 34 of 38 pages

ADDITIONAL (2)

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD AMTRACBN
 TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
 BT

C O N F I D E N T I A L

SITREP 108 290001H TO 292400H JUL69 (U)

1. UNIT LOC: NO CHNG (U)
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: NONE
4. (C) ARTILLERY SUPPORT LVTH6A1: ARTILLERY MISSIONS-INDIRECT FIRE

OBS TOT UNOBS H&I TOTAL (NUMBER MISSIONS SUPPORTING):

105MM 1 0 2 17 20 HAF-20

105MM 67 HE, 3 OTHER, 21 OBS, 8 UNOBS, 41 H&I

AMMUNITION EXPENDED

5. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE

6. (C) CAS: NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 35 of 38 pages

Enclosure (2)

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGE

FM: THIRD AMTRACBN
TO: CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SITREP 109 300001H TO 300001H JUL 69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: 301010Z 044616 14-37 TRAVLING NORTH ROUTE 18 APPROX 1/4 MILE SO. COOPERS BRIDGE STRUCK ARVN SOLDIER ON MOTORCYCLE TRAVLING SO. SAME VEHICLE 14-37 MED-EVACD ARVN TO NSA
6. 301130H AT 064653 LVT 5A-18 WHILE IN RESUPPLY RUN IN SUPP 1 26 HIT BINE-155 RD PACKD C-4. ROUTINE MED-EVACS, VEHICLE TOWED BACK PACE CITY REAR POS.
4. (U) ~~THE~~ SIGNIFEYNTS NONE
5. (C) CAS A.FIVE USMC WIA
B.ONE ARVN WIA

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 36 of 38 pages

Enclosure (2)

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM: THIRD ANTRACHN
TO: CG FIRST MANDIV
BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SINCE 1950 TO 30/06/54 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUM OF OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: NONE
4. (C) ARTILLERY SUPPORT INTEGRA: ARTILLERY MISSIONS-INDIRECT FIRE

HLI TOTAL

(NUMBER OF MISSIONS SUPPORTING)

1950 15 15

MAP-15

AMMUNITION EXPENDED

1950 61 HL, 61 HLI

5. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE
6. (C) CAS: NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 37 of 38 pages

Enclosure (2)

CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

FM THIRD AIRBORNE
TO CG FIRST MARDIV
BT

CONFIDENTIAL

SITREP NR 312371H TO 312412H JUL 69 (U)

1. (U) UNIT LOC: NO CHNG
2. (U) SUB OR OPER: NO CHNG
3. (C) CONTACTS: HUONG THI LAM EMPLOYEE EN CLUM THIS BN APPROX
VO NSD, DANANG. LAM SUSPECTD VC AGENT HARBLE HT AREA

K. ONE VC DETAINEE

4. (U) SIGNIF EVNTS: NONE

5. (C) CAS: NONE

GP4

BT

NNNN

RELEASING OFFICER _____

Page 38 of 38 pages

Enclosure (2)